
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
September 2, 2010, Regular Meeting 


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 
I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 


(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the August 5, 2010 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments/Construction 


Warrants 
 


C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 
regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 







attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting 


 
 


Please note: Correspondence received regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda 
is not itemized here, but will be attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and 
addressed with that item during the Board meeting. 


 
 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 


the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Conservation Requirements for Russian River County Sanitation District State 


Revolving Loan Application (Tim Anderson, SCWA, Est. time 30 min) 
 
B. Discussion/Action re CalPERS retirement program. (Est. time 20 min.) 
 
C  Discussion/Action re Approval of Res. 10-17, Approving a Memorandum of 


Understanding with International Union of Operating Engineers Stationary Local 
39 and Authorizing the Board President to Sign Said Memorandum (Est. time 10 
min.) 


 
D. Discussion/Action re Distributing Inserts from another entity in District water bills 


(Est. time 20 min.) 
 
E. Discussion/Action re Surplus District Lands: Disposition of small parcels, 


valuation, update on large parcels (Est. time 20 min.) 
 
F. Discussion/Action re Use of funds from sale of Surplus District Lands (Est. time 


10 min.) 
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (Est. time: 15 min.) 
 
 
VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 
 (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 
 
VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 40 min.) 


 
 A. Conference with re Real Property Negotiator (pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.8) 
  Property: 17448 River Lane, Guerneville 
  District negotiator: Steve Mack; Property negotiator: Unknown 
  Under negotiation: Terms and price 
 
 B. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7 
  Property: near Sweetwater Springs Road (Mt. Jackson) 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 


 2







 3


  Negotiating parties: SSWD and T-Mobile 
 


C. Public Employee Performance Evaluation pursuant to Gov. Code Section 
54954.5   
Position: General Manager 


 
D. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7 
  Property: 17081 Highway 116 (District offices) 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and Ferrellgas 
 
 
IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 
 


ADJOURN 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
Regular Meeting  
August 5, 2010 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Victoria Wikle 
 Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Jim Quigley 
 Gaylord Schaap 
 Wanda Smith 
   
Board Members Absent: (None.) 
 
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie A. Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     Mike Gogna, District Counsel. 
      Dan Fein 
      Ken McLean 
      Dennis O’Leary 
      Ken Wells 
      Darrell Sukovitzen 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Jim Quigley at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 


p.m.) 
 
There were no changes to the Agenda. 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:31 p.m.) 
 
Director Schaap moved to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.  Director Wikle 
seconded.  Motion carried 5-9, except that (1) Director Schaap abstained as to Item III-A because 
he was absent, (2) Director Robb-Wilder abstained as to Items III-A and D because she was 
absent, and (3) Director Smith abstained as to Item III-B because she was absent.  The following 
items were approved: 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the June 24, 2010 Regular Board Meeting 
 


 1







B. Approval of the Minutes of the July 1, 2010 Regular Board Meeting 
 
C. Approval of the Minutes of the July 8, 2010 Special Board Meeting 
 
D. Approval of the Minutes of the July 22, 2010 Special Board Meeting 
 
E. Approval of Operations Warrants/ Online payments/EFT payments/ Construction 


Warrants, and West America account activity 
 
F. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence: 
 (1) Letter dated July 2, 2010 from the Sonoma County water Agency re 


Water Rights Petition  
 
G. Adoption by reading of title only of Ordinance 45, to amend policy 5040.20 re 


Board meeting recording 
 


 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:32 p.m.) 


 
Public comment was made by Dan Fein. 
Public comment was made by Darrell Sukovitzen. 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:35 p.m.) 


A. (6:35 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Surplus Lands Workshop on July 22, 2010.  The 
GM provided an overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  Public comment was made 
by Dennis O’Leary, Dan Fein, Darrell Sukovitzen, and Ken Wells.  Further public 
comment was made by Darrell Sukovitzen.  Further Board discussion ensued.  The GM 
provided additional comments.  Direction was given to staff to work with the Monte Rio 
Recreation and Park District to support development of their proposal.  Further 
discussion of District surplus lands was requested for the next Board meeting. 


B. (7:17 p.m.) Discussion re Actual vs. Budgeted expenditures (4th Quarter, FY 2009-
10, Operations and Capital) and County fund balances at fiscal year end.  The GM 
gave an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.   


C. (7:26 p.m.) Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Approval of Resolution 10-17, 
Overruling Protests and Confirming Report on Annual Flat Charges for the 
Sweetwater Springs Water District.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  
President Quigley opened the Public Hearing at 7:27 p.m.  There were no comments.  He 
closed the Public Hearing at 7:27 p.m.  Board discussion ensued.  Director Wikle moved 
to approve Resolution 10-17, Overruling Protests and Confirming Report on Annual Flat 
Charges for the Sweetwater Springs Water District,   Director Robb-Wilder seconded.  It 
was noted for the record that no protests were received.  Motion carried 5-0.  


D. (7:29 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Claim No. 2010-01, Tim Rossetti, 14703 Eagle Nest 
Lane, Guerneville (unaccounted for water).  The GM provided an overview of this 
item.  Board discussion ensued.  Public comment was made by Dennis O’Leary.  Further 
Board discussion ensued.  Director Schaap moved to reject Claim No. 2010-01, made by 
Tim Rossetti re 14703 Eagle Nest Lane, Guerneville.  Director Smith seconded.  Motion 
carried 5-0.   


E. (7:39 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Board Goals and Objectives.  The GM provided an 
overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  Direction was given to staff to amend Goal 2, 
#3 to add that the General Manager monitor river levels and Decision 1610 issues.   


 
 


 2







VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:56 p.m.) 
 
The GM provided an overview and answered Board questions on the following subjects: 
 
1. Laboratory testing 
2. Water production and sales 
3. Leaks 
4. River Flow 
5. Decision 1610 Change Petition Protest 
6. CIP IV-B, Project 1 
7. CIP IV-B, Project 2 
8. Toilet Rebate Program 
9. In-House Construction projects 
10. Gantt Chart 
11. General Manager vacation 
12. Auditor visit – FY 2009-10 audit  
 
Board questions ensued. 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  
(8:11 p.m.) 


 
Director Smith noted that some of the Board documents were signed incorrectly. 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:12 p.m.) 
 
At 8:12 p.m. President Quigley announced the items for discussion in Closed Session.  At 8:13 
p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.  At 8:46 p.m. the meeting reconvened and the following 
actions on Closed Session items were announced: 
 


A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, pursuant to subd. (a) 
of Section 54956.9 


 Name of case: John Bruce Berry, et al. v. F. Korbel & Bros., et al.  
    SCV 240790 
  No action was taken. 
 


B. Conference with Real Property Negotiator (pursuant to Gov. Code Section 
54956.8) 


 Property: 17448 River Lane, Guerneville 
 District negotiator: Steve Mack; Property negotiator: Unknown 
 Under negotiation: Terms and price  


  Direction was given to staff. 
 
 C. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7. 
  Property: near Sweetwater Springs Road (Mt. Jackson) 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and T-Mobile 
  Direction was given to staff. 
 
 D. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7. 
  Property: 14725 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville (Schoeneman Tank) 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and Leslie Bahr 
  No action was taken. 


 3







 4


 
 E. Conference with Labor Negotiator (pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54957.6): 
  District negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Employee Organization: Operating Engineers Stationary Local 39 
  No action was taken. 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:46 p.m.) 
 
1. Building lease with Ferrellgas 
2. Surplus lands 
3. GM evaluation 
4. Memorandum of Understanding with Union 
5. Water bill inserts 
6. Employee contracts 
 
 


ADJOURN 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:47 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
APPROVED:  
 
Wanda Smith:  ______________ _ ______  
Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  
Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  
Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  
Jim Quigley:  ______________ _ ______  





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:31 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:32 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:35 p.m.)

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:56 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(8:11 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:12 p.m.)

		A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, pursuant to subd. (a) of Section 54956.9

		 Name of case: John Bruce Berry, et al. v. F. Korbel & Bros., et al. 

		B. Conference with Real Property Negotiator (pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.8)

		 Property: 17448 River Lane, Guerneville

		 District negotiator: Steve Mack; Property negotiator: Unknown

		 Under negotiation: Terms and price 





		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:46 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date : September 2, 2010  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE SONOMA COUNTY WATER AGENCY (SCWA) 
REQUEST THAT SWEEWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT PARTICIPATE IN 
CALIFORNIA URBAN WATER CONSERVATION COALITION (CUWCC) MOU 
REGARDING WATER CONSERVATION (MOU)   
 


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  1. Receive a presentation from SCWA staff regarding 
their request that Sweetwater Springs Water District participate in the CUWCC MOU, so 
that the Russian River Sanitation District may receive a State loan.     


 
2.  Direct staff to investigate costs to the District and other possible issues of 


participating in the MOU, and possible ways of working with SCWA to minimize the 
impacts of these issues, with a report at the October meeting.    


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  unknown 


 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Attached is a letter from Tim Anderson of SCWA requesting that the District participate 
in the CUWCC MOU Regarding Urban Water Conservation.  The MOU is a collaborative 
statewide effort to develop conservations standards for urban water purveyors.  It 
started as a way to show that urban water purveyors were doing the appropriate 
amount of effort toward water conservation while requesting water supply 
improvements.  The MOU has grown to become representative for water conservations 
standards for many purposes and is a requirement for loans reviewed by the State 
Water Resources Control Board, as noted in the attachment.   
 
Mr. Anderson will give the SCWA reasons for this request (also explained briefly in the 
attached letter).   
 
Participation in the MOU will require some level of paperwork on the part of District staff 
and may require some change in District practices.   Possible issues: 
 


• In the past the MOU required water rates that were 70% based on water use 
charges.  The District has the reverse percentage (70% based on fixed charges) 
and changing this would require a rate study and would run into the issue of full-
time residents paying a bigger share of District expenses (compared to weekend 
and summer residents) 


 







DISCUSSION/ACTION RE: CUWCC MOU  2   
September 2, 2010 
                                                                 


 


• The District’s system water loss amount exceeds the MOU standard.  That’s also 
an issue for the District and we have capital improvement program that is aimed 
at reducing system losses.  


 
The MOU has undergone many revisions in the past few years and is tied to the 
Statewide effort to improve water supplies for urban water users through better 
movement through the Delta and increased water supply facilities.  Sooner or later, the 
District will likely be required to participate in the MOU through some regulatory action, 
reporting requirement, or request for funding.  This is an opportunity to work with 
SCWA, which has staff very knowledgeable in the MOU, to find out how the District 
measures up to current requirements, and to possibly get SCWA staff assistance with 
meeting the requirements.  In return the District could be helping the RRCSD to achieve 
a loan to make needed improvements.  Staff recommends that we work with SCWA 
staff, and others, to determine what joining the MOU would mean for the District, and 
report back at the October meeting with a recommendation for further action. 







SO\IOMA
COUNTY


WATER


AGENCY


FILE:CF/70-1 3-1 6 State Water Resources
Control Board-State Revolving Fund (SRF)
Russian River CSD Disinfection Upgrade


Project (No. 5201-10)


August 18,2010


Mr. Steve Mack, General Manager
Sweetwater Springs Water District
P.O. Box 48
Guerneville, CA 95446


RE: Request for Sweetwater Springs Water District to Gonsider Signing the
California Urban Water Gonservation Council Memorandum of Understanding


Dear Steve:


I am writ ing to ask Sweetwater Springs Water District to consider signing the California
Urban Water Conservation Council (CUWCC) Memorandum of Understanding
regarding Urban Water Conservation in California. This request is the result of a
requirement placed on the Russian River County Sanitation District (RRCSD) by the
State Water Resources Control Board (State Board).


State Revolvino Loan Application
RRCSD has applied for a state revolving loan of $3.97 mill ion for construction of a new
wastewater disinfection system at the Guerneville treatment plant. lf approved, the
District may also qualify for "principal forgiveness" meaning that a portion of the loan
would not have to be repaid. Financing the required upgrades through the State
Revolving Fund would reduce cost for RRCSD ratepayers by about $2.55 million.


State Board staff informed us that they will not approve our loan application for RRCSD
unless Sweetwater Springs Water District either completes an approved Urban Water
Management Plan or becomes a signatory to the CUWCC Memorandum or implements
an approved water conservation program. This requirement is stated in a letter from
the State Board and in the board's policy documents attached to this letter.


The timing of loan approval is a critical factor for RRCSD because of the need to go to
bid for the project by December to meet deadlines imposed by the Regional Water
Quality Control Board.


Benefit to Sweetwater Sprinqs Water District
I realize that complying with the requirements of the CUWCC Memorandum could be a
burden on your staff and that your district already has remarkably low per capita water
use compared to other water districts in California. However, there are benefits to your
district in signing the CUWCC memorandum:


404 Aviat lon Boulevard.  Santa Rosa, CA 95403-9019. (707) 526-5370 .  Fax (707) 544-6123.







1. Ratepayer savings. RRCSD customers represent a large share of your ratepayers at
Sweetwater Springs. These customers will be spared the added cost of $2.55 million
for alternative financing for upgrades at RRCSD.


2. Eligibility for future grants. Should your district or other wastewater projects in your
area require state funding in the future they could avoid rejection by the State based on
water conservation requirements.


3. Conservation leadership. Participation in CUWCC programs would bring recognition
to your district as a leader in the area of water conservation and resource stewardship.


Our Agency has expertise available that could assist your district in implementing the
CUWCC memorandum or in seeking an exemption from requirements that are not cost
effective for you. We would be pleased to work with your General Manager to develop
an agreement with you for that purpose if desired.


Sincerely, 


"-/. ,/ '
Y,t t / t'u.(-t-L/<--4


Tim Anderson


c. Grant Davis
Lynne Rosselli
Cordel Stil lman







State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Financial Assistance


l00l I Street, Sacramento, Califomia 95814. (916) 341-5700
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 944212. Sacramento, Califomia 94244-2120


FAX (9 I 6) 3 4l -57 07 . htp://www.waterboards.ca. govLinda S. Adams
. Secretotl,for


E nt' i ro n nten! nl P rotect ion
Arnold Schwarzenegger


Goventor


AUG 2 3 20t0
Mr. Grant Davis
GeneralManager
Sonoma County Water Agency
404 Aviation Blvd.
Santa Rosa, CA 95403


Dear Mr. Davis:


WATER CONSERVATION REOUIREMENT FOR RUSSIAN RIVER COUNTY SANITATION
DrsTRtcT (DrsTRrcT) coLLECTTON SYSTEM REPLACEMENT PROJECT (PROJECT),
CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND (CWSRF) PROGRAM, PROJECT
NO. C-06-5201-110


This letter follows up on our August 6, 2010, meeting and e-mail communications requesting
that the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) waive the water
conservation requirement for the District's Project.


We have reviewed the District's Project application for constructing and replacing the current
chlorine disinfection system with an ultraviolet disinfection system and constructing coagulation
and flocculation facilities. Per Section lX.C of the CWSRF Policy, amended March 2009, if the
applicant is not a water purveyor, the applicant must: (1) certify that seventy-five percent (75%)
of the water connections in its service area are covered by adopted water conservation
programs approved by the Division of Financial Assistance (Division); or (2) demonstrate that
the water purveyor(s) has signed the California Urban Water Conservation Council (CUWCC)
Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Urban Water Conservation in California (MOU).
The CWSRF Policy also indicates that agencies may submit an Urban Water Management Plan
(UWMP) to fulfillthe water conservation program requirement.


The Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) is the water purveyor for the District's service
area. The SSWD submitted an UWMP to the Department of Water Resources (DWR) in 2005.
However, DWR staff indicated that the SSWD's UWMP does not meet the UWMP
requirements.


Unfortunately, a waiver cannot be granted because the SSWD serves more than 3,000
customers and therefore does not meet the water conservation waiver requirernents outlined in
the policy.


C alifu r ni a E nv ir o n m e nt dl P rot ectio n A g en cy


{p 
Re+cled Paper







Mr. Grant Davis


We recommend that the District continue to work with the SSWD to implement a Water
Conservation Program. The Water Conservation Program requirements may be satisfied by
the SSWD:


. becoming a signatory to the CUWCC MOU;
o adopting an approved Water Gonservation Program that is consistent with the DWR


requirements; or
. addressing the existing UWMP deficiencies and receiving acceptance of the UWMP


from DWR.


Regardless of which option the SSWD decides to pursue, we recommend that the SSWD work
with DWR to meet the UWMP requirements (CWC S 10631). We understand that a complete
UWMP may allow the SSWD to pursue many other funding opportunities, including those under
the DWR Water Use Efficiency Program for iinplementation of best management practices.


lf you have questions regarding this letter please contact me at (916) 341-5441, or by email at
a lawrence @waterboards. ca.q ov


Andrew Lawrence
Division of Financial Assistance


cc: Mr. Steve Mack
General Manager
Sweetwater Springs Water District
P.O. Box 48
Guerneville, CA 95446


Ms, Kim Rosmaier
Department of Water Resources
Division of Integrated Regional Water Management
North Central Region Office
3500 lndustrial Boulevard
West Sacramento. CA 95691


Mr. Joseph Yun
Department of Water Resources
P.O. Box 942836
Sacramento, CA 94236-0001


Ms. Lynne Rosselli
Sonoma County Water Agency
404 Aviation Blvd.
Santa Rosa, CA 95403


C alifonia E nvir o nm e ntal P r ot e ctio n A g e n cy


-2


S 
Reclcled Parer







POLICY FOR IMPLEMENTING THE CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND FOR
CONSTRUCTI ON OF WASTEWATER TREATM E NT FACI LITI ES
Prepared by: THE DIVISION OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE, STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA. Last amended on March 17.2009


IEXCERPT - SECTTON ecl


C. Water Conservation


The State Water Board will not execute a financing agreement for a Project until the
applicant has adopted a water conservation program consistent with Local ordinances
and authorities. In lieu of adoption of an independent water conservation program, the
applicant may become a signatory to the "Memorandum of Understanding Regarding
Urban Water Conservation in California" September 1991, California Urban Water
Conservation Council, which may be modified to suit local conditions.


The Urban Water Management Planning Act, Water Code, Section 10631.5, requires
every urban water supplier to prepare and adopt an Urban Water Management Plan
that includes specific elements. Urban water suppliers, either publicly or privately
owned, providing water for municipal purpose either directly or indirectly to more than
3,000 customers or supplying more than 3,000 acre-feet of water annually are subject to
this Act. Agencies may submit an Urban Water Management Plan instead of a Water
Conservation Program to meet the water conservation requirement (Wat. Code
s10653.)


lf the applicant is not a water purveyor, it must (1) certify that seventy-five (75) percent
of the water connections in its service area are covered by adopted water conservation
programs approved by the Division or (2) demonstrate that the water purveyor(s) have
signed the Memorandum of Understanding covering at least seventy-five (75) percent of
the water connections within the applicant's sewer service area. See Appendix F for
further information.


The Division may waive the requirements of this section under the following
circumstances: the water supplier for the community serves 3,000 or fewer customers
and the costs to prepare a document to satisfy the CWSRF Policy requirements are
found to be burdensome to the supplier in light of the benefits derived from the Water
Conservation plan.







[Excerpt: APPENDIX F]


srATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD (SWRCB)
DrvrsroN oF FTNANCIAL ASSTSTANCE (DrvrSrON)
May 2008


WATER CONSERVATION REVIEW PROCEDURES


Section lX(C) of Policy for lmplementing the Clean Water State Revolving Fund for
Construction of Wastewater Treatment Facilities (Policy) requires applicants to have an
approved Water Conservation Program (Program), or waiver, before the SWRCB issues a
preliminary funding commitment. The Program must cover at least 75 percent of the water
connections within the service area. must be consistent with local ordinances and authorities.
and must be accepted by the Division. The applicant may become a signatory to the
Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Urban Water Conservation in Californla (MOU)
instead of adopting an independent Program. lf the applicant is not the water purveyor for the
service area, then the applicant must certify that the water purveyor(s) either has an approved
water conservation program or is a signatory to the MOU.


The easiest and best way to implement the Water Conservation Program is to become a
signatory to and follow the Best Management Practices (BMPs) listed in the MOU. lf signing on
the MOU is not feasible, applicants and water purveyors may adopt their own water
conservation programs that are specific to their individual water needs. In this situation, a water
conservation program must be submitted to the Division for review to determine compliance
with the Division's water conservation criteria.


Programs submitted for review should include discussions of the following areas:
Water Supply and Area Characteristics
Current Water Conservation Program
Evaluation of Alternative Measures
Recommended Water Conservation Program
Water Shortage Plan


WATER SUPPLY AND AREA CHARACTERISTICS


Water supply and area characteristics should include an estimate of past, current, and
projected potable and reclaimed water use. Relate these estimates to demographic users
(residential, industrial, irrigation, and landscape) with the estimated percentage of water
consumption per user type. The current status of groundwater, surface water, reclaimed water,
and purchased water with respect to over all supply, demand, and quality should also be
considered. A quantified analysis of the cost per unit volume must be evaluated so that water
consumption savings with respect to water conservation mechanisms versus cost savings with
respect to production and distribution of potable water can be compared.


CURRENT WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM


A comprehensive review of the current Water Conservation Program with a description of the
various water conservation measures must be included. This review should consist of an
explanation of the BMPs used by the applicant, an estimated overall amount of water conserved
by the BMP, and an estimated implementation cost of each BMP.







EVALUATION OF ALTERNATIVE MEASURES
An evaluation of alternative measures should consider no less than all BMPs specified in the
MOU. An analysis of the applicability, cost effectiveness, potential water savings, public
acceptance, non-quantifiable benefits, and ability to implement should be performed on each
BMP. Each BMP should be analyzed individually and should contain the most optimum level of
implementation with respect to different types of water users (i.e. if it is not effective to provide
low flush toilets to all water consumers, would it be effective to replace toilets of the top 10
percent of residential water users?)


lf any of the BMPs are determined to not be applicable or implementable, a discussion and
justification must be given so that these measures may be waived. An example of justification
for waiving BMP #9 would be that commercial and industrial water users do not exist within the
water purveyor's distribution area.


The 14 BMPs discussed in the MOU are l isted below:
1. Water Survey Programs For Single-Family Residential And Multi-Family Residential
Customers
2. Residential Plumbing Retrofit
3. System WaterAudits, Leak Detection And Repair
4. Metering With Commodity Rates For All New Connections And Retrofit Of Existing
Connections
5. Large Landscape Conservation Programs And Incentives
6. High-Efficiency Clothes Washing Machine Financial Incentive Programs
7. Public Information Programs
8. School Education Programs
9. Conservation Programs For Commercial, lndustrial, And Institutional Accounts
10. Wholesale Agency Assistance Programs
11. Retail Conservation Pricing
1 2. Conservation Coordinator
1 3. Water Waste Prohibition
14. Residential Ultra-Low Flush Toilet Replacement Programs


A full description of the elements of the BMPs contained in the MOU is available at the
Cal ifornia Urban Water Conservation Counci | : http://www. cuwcc. com.


RECOMMENDED WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM


The Recommended Water Conservation Program should consist of all BMPs found to be
effective after the evaluation process is done. The Program should clearly identify the
resources and time required to implement each of the effective BMPs.


WATER SHORTAGE PLAN


Provide an urban water shortage contingency analysis which includes each of the following
elements which are within the authority of the urban water supplier:
1. Stages of action to be undertaken by the urban water supplier in response to water
supply shortages, including up to a 50 percent reduction in water supply, and an outline
of specific water supply conditions which are applicable to each stage.
2. An estimate of the minimum water supply available during each of the next three water
years based on the driest three-year historic sequence for the agency's water supply.







3. Actions to be undertaken by the urban water supplier to prepare for, and implement
during a catastrophic interruption of water supplies including, but not limited to, a
regional power outage, an earthquake, or other disaster.
4. Additional, mandatory prohibitions against specific water use practices during water
shortages, including, but not limited to, prohibiting the use of potable water for street
cleaning.
5. Consumption reduction methods in the most restrictive stages. Each urban water
supplier may use any type of consumption reduction methods in its water shortage
contingency analysis that would reduce water use reduction consistent with up to a 50
percent reduction in water supply.
6. Penalties or charges for excessive use, where applicable.
7. An analysis of the impacts of each of the actions and conditions described in (a) to (f)
above, inclusive, on the revenues and expenditures of the urban water supplier, and
proposed measures to overcome those impacts, such as the development of reserves
and rate adjustments.
8. A draft water shortage contingency resolution or ordinance.
9. A mechanism for determining actual reductions in water use pursuant to the urban water
shortage contingency analysis.


OTHER STATE LAW


The Urban Water Management Planning Law, Water Code, Part2.6, Section 10610 et.seq.,
requires every urban water supplier to prepare and adopt an Urban Water Management plan
that includes specific elements. Water urban suppliers, either publicly or privately owned,
providing water for municipal purpose either directly or indirectly to more than 3,000 customers
or supplying more than 3,000 acre-feet of water annually are subject to this Law. Agencies may
submit an Urban Water Management Plan instead of a Water Conservation Program in meeting
the water conservation requirement (section 10653 of the water code).





		Item V-A SCWA CUWCC MOU Request

		Meeting Date : September 2, 2010 



		Item V-A.1 SCWA Sweetwater Springs WD Letter 082310






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date : September 2, 2010  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE CALPERS RETIREMENT PROGRAM   
 


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a presentation on the CalPERS Retirement 
Program focusing on District exposure to increases in retirement rates.     


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none 


 
DISCUSSION: 
 
We have asked Glenn Berkheimer to either attend or be available by phone for the 
Board meeting to discuss the CalPERS retirement program focusing on the District’s 
exposure to higher retirement costs in the future.  Attached is CalPERS Circular Letter 
200-056-09 which discusses the impact of the current economy on employer rates and  
the CalPERS approach to keeping the rates level.   





















		Item V-B CalPERS Retirement

		Meeting Date : September 2, 2010 



		Item V-B.1 - PERS Circular re Impact of economy on rates

		CCF08272010_00000

		CCF08272010_00003

		CCF08272010_00001

		CCF08272010_00002








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date : September 2, 2010  
 
SUBJECT:  APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 10-17 APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING (MOU) WITH INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING 
ENGINEERS, STATIONARY LOCAL 39   
 


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Resolution 10-17 which approves an MOU 
with the International Union of Operating Engineers, Stationary Local 39.     


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $16,000 per year for a five-year agreement. 


 
DISCUSSION: 
 
International Union of Operating Engineers, Stationary Local 39 (Union) represents 5 
District employees, including Maintenance Workers, Office Receptionist, and Water 
System Operators.  The current MOU with the Union expired on June 30, 2010.  District 
staff have been negotiating with Union representatives since March 2010 on revising the 
MOU.  These negotiations have been completed with the following major changes: 
 


• The MOU runs through June 2015 (five years). 
• The District will change the retirement formula from the current 2%@60 formula 


to 2%@55. 
• A salary schedule has been approved with no change in salaries for this fiscal 


year, 1.25% increase starting in FY 2012; a 1.5% increase in FY 2013; a 1.75% 
increase in FY 2014; and a 2% increase in FY 2015. 


• District contribution for healthcare benefits have a 5% increase each year.    
• The On-Call Shift Differential has been increased to $40 for weekdays; $55 for 


Fridays; and $70 for Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays. 
• The Boot allowance is raised to $205 effective July 1, 2012. 
• Other small changes to the MOU have been made that help clarify MOU language 


and have no financial impact. 
 
The MOU was negotiated in good faith with District staff and a Union representative.   It 
is a five-year agreement that works well for the staff represented by the Union, staff 
not represented by the Union, and the District.  I recommend approval. 







RESOLUTION 10-17 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER SPRINGS 
WATER DISTRICT APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH 


INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING ENGINEERS, STATIONARY LOCAL 39 AND 
AUTHORIZING THE BOARD PRESIDENT TO SIGN SAID MEMORANDUM  


 
WHEREAS, the Sweetwater Springs Water District (District and the International 


Union of Operating Engineers, Stationary Local 39 (Union) have had a longstanding 
representational relationship regarding District employees which relationship is 
reflected, in part, in the terms and conditions of the five-year Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) which expired on June 30, 2010; and  


 
WHEREAS, the District and Union have met and conferred in good faith and in 


accordance with Government Code Section 3500 on a proposed successor MOU which 
includes  a number of changes to the prior MOU; and  


 
WHEREAS, Union membership has ratified the new MOU, subject to its approval 


by the District Board of Directors; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors finds that approving the proposed 


successor MOU is in the best interest of the District, its customers and its employees.  
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that: 
 
The attached MOU with Attachment A, Salary Schedules, is hereby approved and the 
provisions of the new MOU shall be effective as of September 2, 2010. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President of the Board of Directors is hereby 
authorized to sign the attached MOU. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to take such 
actions as are necessary to implement the provisions of this resolution.      
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly 
and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on 
September 2, 2010, by the following vote. 
 







Resolution 10-17. MOU with OE Local 39      2 
September 2, 2010 


 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder       
Jim Quigley        
Wanda Smith        
Gaylord Schaap       
Victoria Wikle        


 
 


           
      Jim Quigley 
      President of the Board of Directors 
      
Attest: Julie A. Kenny  
Clerk of the Board of Directors 


 
 







Note:  The Memorandum of Understanding is undergoing some 
final revisions.  As soon as those revisions are made, you will be 


e-mailed a copy.  A hard copy will be provided at the Board 
Meeting.  





		Item V-C Approval of Union MOU

		Meeting Date : September 2, 2010 



		Item V-C.1 - RES 10-17 Approval of MOU with OE Local 39

		Item V-C.2 - Note

		Note:  The Memorandum of Understanding is undergoing some final revisions.  As soon as those revisions are made, you will be e-mailed a copy.  A hard copy will be provided at the Board Meeting. 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date : September 2, 2010  
 
SUBJECT:  DISTRIBUTING INSERTS FROM ANOTHER ENTITY IN 
DISTRICT WATER BILLS   
 


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss District policy on use of District water bills 
for inserts from another entity.     


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The District mails water bills on a bimonthly basis.  On even months most of the 
Guerneville system is mailed a water bill; on odd months the bills go to the remainder 
of the Guerneville system and all of the Monte Rio system.  The Monte Rio Wastewater 
Task Group has asked that a meeting announcement for a community meeting on 
Monte Rio wastewater be included in the September water bill for Monte Rio customers.  
Board Member have questioned whether including this kind of information would be an 
appropriate use of the District’s water bill.   
 
This particular situation is a good example for developing a District policy on use of 
District water bills by other entities.  Several issues are involved: 
 


• Should the water bill be eligible for information from other entities? 
 


• If yes, which entities are eligible – governmental agencies, nonprofit 
organizations, for-profit organizations? 


 
• Who determines what information goes into a water bill?  Does the Board want to 


approve each non-District insert?  Can we mix information from different sources 
in one insert?  For example, District staff is preparing a flushing schedule insert 
for the September and October bills.  Could the wastewater meeting information 
be included on the same piece of paper for the Monte Rio mailing?   


 
I have found that the District has allowed other governmental entities to put 
information in water bills in the past.  The one example I am aware of was information 
on a pest insect (Glassy Winged Sharpshooter?) supplied by Sonoma County.    





		Meeting Date : September 2, 2010 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date : September 2, 2010  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE SURPLUS DISTRICT LANDS   
 


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a presentation on the Surplus District Lands 
Strategy, including progress with larger parcel proposals and possible approaches for 
the smaller parcels, providing direction to the General Manager.    


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No direct impact. 


 
DISCUSSION: 
 


At the August Board meeting the Board discussed the July Public Workshop 
focused on larger parcels and asked that a discussion on direction for the smaller 
parcels should be scheduled for the September meeting. 
 
Larger Parcels/Monte Rio Mountain Park   
In the past month I have attended several meetings regarding the Monte Rio 
Mountain Park concept which is the proposal for the parcels behind the Monte Rio 
Terraces, sponsored by the Monte Rio Recreation and Park District (MRR&PD). 
MRR&PD staff, committee members and volunteers are developing their concept 
into a proposal for future presentation to the Board and other venues.  At these 
meetings I have stated that the District will assist with proposals, but the 
laboring oars belong to others.  The Open Space District may be able to help with 
parcel valuation.    
 
Smaller Parcels   
 
Exhibit A. is a reworked version of similar exhibits on District surplus property 
that includes only the smaller parcels (a total of 30) with the river access parcels 
brought to the top and the remainder in a similar order as before.   Realistically 
looking at the marketability of these parcels, all have issues.  The 2a parcels are 
large enough in theory to have a home constructed on them, but each parcel has 
at least one serious issue – for examples, slope, access, or wastewater disposal – 
and in some cases more than one.  The 2b parcels appear to be too small for 
house construction purposes and would likely only be of interest to adjacent 
property owners.    
 
The Surplus Lands Strategy calls for working with the local recreation and park 
districts for the river access parcels.  The remaining 2a and 2b parcels will require 
some level of marketing and using a local real estate professional would be an 
appropriate way of proceeding with this.     







Revised 08/26/10 
 


Exhibit A.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Surplus Real Property, 
Small Parcels 


Cat. APN Address County 
Use 


Code 


Comments 


Categories: 
2a  Unneeded for District 


purposes, large enough for 
possible resale value 


2b Unneeded for District purposes, 
limited value 


 


 County Use Codes: 
0811  Utility Water Company 
0000  Vacant residential lot/undeveloped 
0003  Vacant lot/totally unusable (incurable) 
0942  Miscellaneous District 


River Access Parcels 
2a 071-025-022 NORTHERN AVENUE NEAR 


EASTERN 
0811 Parcel adjacent/under Russian River 


(Old Drake Well Field) 
20,000 sf M/L, River access 


2a 071-220-068 17448 RIVER LN 0811 (Old Vacation Beach Well Site) 
25,000 sf M/L  River access 


2a 095-011-014 21944 MOSCOW  RD 0811 10,000 sf M/L, probable septic 
system issues, river access  


Other Smaller Parcels 
2a 070-262-038 14829 CANYON 4 RD 0811 Lot -- 6350 sf M/L  


2a 071-010-019 14610 REDWOOD AVE  0000 Redwood Tank Site -- (130,000 gal.) 
2,800 sf, small for a sale, but can be 
combined with 030-020 below 


2a 071-030-020 14610 REDWOOD LN 0811 Redwood Tank Site (Adjacent to 071-
010-019) 
12,500 sf M/L  


2a 071-210-014 NEELEY RD 0811 Unknown use 
22,500 sf M/L   


2a 071-210-017 NEELEY RD 0811 Unknown use 
5,200 sf M/L   


2a 071-260-041 18379 NEELEY RD 0811 (Gonfotti Tank)(2 tanks -- 140,000 
gal.) 
4,000 sf lot  


2a 071-260-048 18379 NEELEY RD 0811 (Gonfotti Tank) 
2.5 acres   


2a 071-260-050 18379 NEELEY RD 0811 (Gonfotti Tank) 
5,300 sf lot   


2a 071-260-051 18379 NEELEY RD 0811 (Gonfotti Tank) 
3 acres   







Exhibit A.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Surplus Real Property, 
Small Parcels 


Cat. APN Address County 
Use 


Code 


Comments 


Categories: 
2a  Unneeded for District 


purposes, large enough for 
possible resale value 


2b Unneeded for District purposes, 
limited value 


 


 County Use Codes: 
0811  Utility Water Company 
0000  Vacant residential lot/undeveloped 
0003  Vacant lot/totally unusable (incurable) 
0942  Miscellaneous District 


2a 072-160-006 14335 WOODS AVE  0811 Near Summit 
5,000 sf lot 


2a 094-130-009 21295 HWY. 116  .5 acres, ACQUIRED in 2/21/02 from 
the Torr’s as part of the settlement of 
the Torr v. SSWD, probable septic 
system issues 


2a 095-022-029 21914 MONTE VISTA TER  0811 4,500 sf M/L, probable septic system 
issues 


2a 095-022-030 21916 MONTE VISTA TER  0811 2,500 sf M/L, probable septic system 
issues, combine with above? 


2a 095-023-012 MONTE VISTA TER  0811 1.03 acres M/L  probable septic 
system issues 


2a 095-023-013 21907 MONTE VISTA TER  0942 Timber Land (Adjacent to 095-023-
012) 4,000 sf M/ probable septic 
system issues 


2a 095-120-001 9155 HARRISON GULCH 0811 Upper Harrison Tank (abandoned)  
2.82 acres   


2a 097-130-008 MOSCOW RD 0811 Timber Land 20,000 sf M/L, probable 
septic system issues 


2b 070-070-031 14141 WOODLAND DR 0811 Pipeline Sunset/Woodland (5’ wide), 
pipeline abandoned? 


2b 070-294-008 14685 EAGLE NEST LN 0811 2,100 sf M/L   


2b 071-150-011 15877 DRAKE RD 0003 Near Birkhoffer; Unknown use 
700 sf M/L   


2b 071-180-009 NEELEY RD 0811 Unknown use 
2,250 sf   


2b 071-191-013 BETWEEN GUERNEWOOD 
ROAD AND THE RUSSIAN 
RIVER 


0811 Old Well Field off Guernewood 
22,500 sf M/L, no access, in floodway  


2b 072-014-014 Way out on Old Caz 0811 Small lot (Summerland Tract), 
probably not a legal lot and District 


Page 2 of 3 







Page 3 of 3 


Exhibit A.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Surplus Real Property, 
Small Parcels 


Cat. APN Address County 
Use 


Code 


Comments 


Categories: 
2a  Unneeded for District 


purposes, large enough for 
possible resale value 


2b Unneeded for District purposes, 
limited value 


 


 County Use Codes: 
0811  Utility Water Company 
0000  Vacant residential lot/undeveloped 
0003  Vacant lot/totally unusable (incurable) 
0942  Miscellaneous District 


may not have good title.   


2b 072-014-042 ditto 0811 Ditto above   


2b 072-060-007 HIDDEN VALLEY RD 0811 (Old tank site -- no longer needed) 
2,600 sf M/L 


2b 072-216-008 UPPER TERRACE/SANTA 
ROSA AVE 


0811 2,100 sf M/L   


2b 096-180-036 LAUREL DELL AVE  0811 Russian River Meadows - abandoned 
well site 
600 sf M/L   


 





		Item V-E District Lands StrategySeptember

		Meeting Date : September 2, 2010 



		Item V-E.1 Exhibit A. SSWD Real Property List Rev8-26-10SurplusSmall






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-F  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date : September 2, 2010  
 
SUBJECT:  USE OF SALE OF SURPLUS LANDS REVENUE   
 


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss use of the revenue from the sale of surplus 
lands and possibly give direction to the General Manager.     


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No direct impact  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The District developed a Surplus Lands Strategy and will possibly be receiving revenue 
from the sale of lands.  Directors have requested that this item be placed on the agenda 
for discussion and possible direction.  
 
One suggestion for the possible uses of the revenue has been repayment of the USDA 
bond that was used for the initial purchase of the District.  USDA staff have been 
contacted regarding early repayment and we have learned that early repayment is 
possible.  The early payment is treated as an extra payment.  It does not reduce the 
annual bond payment but does reduce the length of time for repayment of the bond.   





		Meeting Date : September 2, 2010 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: September 2, 2010  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets 
all known State and Federal water quality standards.  


 
2. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in July were 32,328 units (74.2 


AF) and production was 96.9 AF.  Compared to one year ago, sales and 
production are both less (81.6 and 101 AF, respectively).  The difference 
between production and sales increased a bit to 29%.  The attached Figure 1 
shows the 12 month moving averages since 2001.   


 
3. Leaks:  The District spends much staff time addressing leaks and we have 


an extensive capital program to replace water mains to reduce leaks in the 
system.  In July we had 28 total leaks and spent 117 man-hours on them.   
That’s fewer leaks and man-hours than last month (June) and similar to July 
one year ago (30 leaks, 119 man-hours).  The high number of leaks of 
earlier this year has slowed down a bit.  Figure 2 shows leak history and 
man-hours spent dealing with leaks since 2001.     


 
4. River Flow.  Figure 3 is the 2010 flow at Hacienda gage chart starting in 


May.   For the chart this month, the maximum vertical scale value is 400 
cubic feet per second (cfs) which gives better detail to the late summer flow 
levels.  Flow is now approaching the 100 cubic cfs level which is still 
considerably higher than the flow at this time last year.   I did a flow 
measurement at the Summer Crossing on Tuesday, August 24, and got a 
value of 134 cfs.  The daily value on that day for Hacienda was 127 cfs, but 
during this time the real time flows were steadily dropping.  The flow at 
Summer Crossing was probably affected by the two dams between the flow 
measurement spot and the Hacienda gage.   The reported flows are still 
much higher than we expected for late summer when we started observing 
flows in May.   


 







General Manager’s Report  2 of 4 
September 2, 2010 


5. CIP IV-B, Project 1.  Riverlands Road and Bonita Terrace should be paved 
and all work completed by the September Board meeting.  The Handy Andy 
feed line work mostly completed with some work at the Old Monte Rio Road 
Bridge crossing still needed.  Regarding the Schoolhouse Tanks, the upper 
tank has been mostly completed and the contractor is scheduled to start 
with the bolted steel tank assembly for the lower tank.       


 
6. CIP IV-B, Project 2.  KAT is mostly done with the mainlining for this 


project.  The Rio Vista Terrace Project is out for bid and we are planning on 
a special Board meeting for award of contract on September 16.    


 
7. Toilet Rebate Program.  4 toilet rebates were issued in August at a total 


cost of $1488.40.  A total of 48 rebates have been approved, with $3,240 
remaining from the funds allocated.     


 
8. In-House Construction Projects.  In August, staff did 7 in-house 


construction projects that required 173.25 estimated man-hours.  250 total 
feet of water line was replaced on Morningside and Lovers Lane, a flush out 
was abandoned on Old Monte Rio Road, and a buried meter box was raised 
at the end of Canyon 2 in Rio Nido.        


 
9.   Gantt Chart.   September in the Gantt Chart shows construction for the 


CIP projects which are ongoing and described above.  A left over item from 
prior months is labor negotiations which are on this meeting’s agenda.            


 


 







General Manager’s Report  3 of 4 
September 2, 2010 


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Average
Sweetwater Springs Water District 


0


200


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


1,400


May-
01


Nov-
01


May-
02


Nov-
02


May-
03


Nov-
03


May-
04


Nov-
04


May-
05


Nov-
05


May-
06


Nov-
06


May-
07


Nov-
07


May-
08


Nov-
08


May-
09


Nov-
09


May-
10


Sa
le


s 
an


d 
Pr


od
uc


tio
n 


(A
F)


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


40.0%


D
iff


er
en


ce
 (%


)


Sales
Production
%Difference


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Total Pipeline Breaks 
and Hours Spent in Repair, Moving Annual Average


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


450


500


Dec
-00


Apr-
01


Aug
-01


Dec
-01


Apr-
02


Aug
-02


Dec
-02


Apr-
03


Aug
-03


Dec
-03


Apr-
04


Aug
-04


Dec
-04


Apr-
05


Aug
-05


Dec
-05


Apr-
06


Aug
-06


Dec
-06


Apr-
07


Aug
-07


Dec
-07


Apr-
08


Aug
-08


Dec
-08


Apr-
09


Aug
-09


Dec
-09


Apr-
10


B
re


ak
s


-


350


700


1,050


1,400


1,750


2,100


2,450


2,800


3,150


3,500


H
ou


rs


Total Breaks
Total Hours
Linear (Total Hours)
Linear (Total Breaks)


 







General Manager’s Report  4 of 4 
September 2, 2010 


 


Figure 3.  Russian River Summer Flow 2010
Hacienda Bridge, Updated August 27, 2010


0


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


1-M
ay


8-M
ay


15
-M


ay


22
-M


ay


29
-M


ay
5-J


un


12
-Ju


n


19
-Ju


n


26
-Ju


n
3-J


ul


10
-Ju


l


17
-Ju


l


24
-Ju


l


31
-Ju


l


7-A
ug


14
-A


ug


21
-A


ug


28
-A


ug
4-S


ep


11
-S


ep


18
-S


ep


25
-S


ep
2-O


ct


Fl
ow


 (c
fs


)
2009


2007


2000-08 Avg


2010


Source: USGS 
http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/uv?11467000







Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11 2012
Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease Completed
2009 Water Rates Revision Completed
Water Rates Changes


•        Board Direction on Rate Changes
•        Prop 218 Mailing
•        Public Hearing on Proposed Rates
•        Adopt Rates with Budget


2010-11 BudgetPreparation
•        Capital Improvement Program Board 
Di i  


December-10


•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins
•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews Draft 


d•        Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action April-10


•        Approve Budget May-10
2011-12 Budget Preparation


•        Capital Improvement Program Board 
Discussion 


December-11


•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins
•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews Draft 
Budget
•        Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action April-11


•        Approve Budget May-11
Capital Projects


•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 1 Construction 
Starts


April-10


•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 1 Construction 
Completed


October-10


•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 2 Construction 
St t•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 2 Construction 
Completed
•        Update District CIP


2010 Urban Water Management Plan July-11


Water Rights Completed, 
License June 


Contract Negotiations 
•        Start Negotiations Preparation December-09
•        Negotiations Start April-10
•        End of Contract June-10


Building Lease
•        Lease Ends July-11


Policies and Procedures
•        Other Policy
•        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Goals and Objectives


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 





		Meeting Date: September 2, 2010 



